

# **BARRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

**WILL MEET IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON**

## **TUESDAY 13<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2018 AT 7.30PM**

**THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME**

**BEFORE THE MEETING OPENS, THE COUNCIL WILL MEET WITH THE POLICE BEAT MANAGER AND PCSO (IF PRESENT) AND GIVE TIME FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS. EACH SPEAKER WILL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES.**

*Anyone wishing to record at this meeting should contact the Clerk in advance for a copy of the Recording Policy and let the Chairman know they wish to record at the beginning of the meeting.*

- 1. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 2. TO AGREE AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 9<sup>th</sup> OCT 2018**
- 3. PUBLIC SESSION**
- 4. MATTERS TO REPORT FROM THE LAST MEETING**
- 5. OUTDOOR FITNESS EQUIPMENT**
  - a) Training Sessions - Sat 20<sup>th</sup>, Tues 23<sup>rd</sup>, Wed 31<sup>st</sup> October
  - b) Maintenance Checks
  - c) Grant conditions/feedback
- 6. VILLAGE HALL**
  - a) Attendance at next VH meeting – Monday 19<sup>th</sup> November 2018 - 7.00pm
  - b) Allotment water tap – update
- 7. BARRINGTON BOAR – ASSET OF COMMUNITY VALUE APPLICATION AND APPEAL**
- 8. CODE OF CONDUCT**

To approve an amended version of the Code of Conduct for Barrington Parish Councillors
- 9. VILLAGE QUESTIONNAIRE**
- 10. PLANNING**
  - a) To note decisions on earlier applications
  - b) To consider new applications  
(Application for new car park arrangements at Barrington Court is expected but as of the date of this agenda has still not been received from SSDC due to processing delays)
  - c) To note notifications from SSDC
    - i) 18/03569/TCA The Barn, Water Street, Barrington; Notification of intent to fell No2 trees within a Conservation Area
    - ii) 18/03593/TCA Hamstones, Main Street. Barrington; Notification of intent to fell No2 trees within a Conservation Area
- 11. FINANCE**
  - a) Review of finances and budget forecast 2018/19
  - b) To consider the draft budget for 2019/20
  - c) To consider grants to local organisations

- d) To approve payment for grass cutting at the Hall, Recreation Field, outside the Church and in Lower Orchard
- e) To approve payment for Ranger visits (May to September inclusive)
- f) To approve payment for chairman's training event (18/10/18) with SALC
- g) To approve payment for Fitness Instructor sessions

## 12. HIGHWAYS & RIGHTS OF WAY

- a) Water Run Off – Bonnings Lane – update
  - i) Advice email from FWAG dated 23/10/18
- b) Drainage works Copse Shute Lane, Main Street and Bakers Lane
- c) Shelway Lane – email from Highways
- d) Reductions to gritting service – letter from SCC
- e) Oil spill off off Gibbs/Eastfield Lane

## 13. RANGER SCHEME

- a) Report on work done 12<sup>th</sup> Nov 2018
- b) Items for next Ranger Visit – 10<sup>th</sup> Dec 2018

## 14. ALLOTMENTS & ALLOTMENT FIELD

- a) Allotment Agreement Renewals
- b) Archive file on the Allotment Field
- c) Woodland Area

## 15. CORRESPONDENCE

To receive and consider the following items of correspondence and emails

- a) Email from Avon & Somerset Police – monthly crime report, police report etc – circ by email
- b) Email from RNAS Yeovilton – Weekly Parish Notice – noted
- c) Email from Somerset Waste Partnership – monthly briefing – circ by email
- d) Email from District Cllr Yeomans – monthly report – circ by email
- e) Email from NHS PATIENT ENGAGEMENT WEEKLY BULLETIN – circ by email
- f) Email from the Environment Agency re. Flood Action Campaign 2018/19 – circ by email
- g) Email from SCC re. Recommendations for the Libraries Service Redesign decision – circ by email
- h) Email from Wessex Resolutions re. 0% Bulk Buy Fuel Loan scheme from Somerset Councils – circ by email, posters printed
- i) Email from SCC re. Winter Service 2018 / 19 – circ by email & see item 12d
- j) Email from SCC re. National Care Leavers week – circ by email
- k) Email from FWAG re. Bonnings Lane, Barrington – see item 12a
- l) Email from SSDC re. Community Right to Bid - Barrington Boar Public House – circ by email & see item 8
- m) Email from Avon & Somerset Police Chief Inspector re. New ways of working for your local Policing Team – circ by email
- n) Email from Somerset Community Foundation re. Sing for Somerset Christmas Concert – 15<sup>th</sup> Dec 7pm Wells Cathedral – circ by email
- o) Email from SALC re. AGM 18<sup>th</sup> Dec 6pm – circ by email
- p) Email from Connecting Devon & Somerset re. digital user survey – completed by Clerk & circ by email
- q) Email from Somerset RCC re. new Village Agent – circ by email & to website
- r) Email from Somerset Community Foundation re. Surviving Winter Appeal 2018/2019 – circ by email & to website + posters on boards
- s) Email from SSDC re Council Tax Setting Workshop – 19<sup>th</sup> Nov 3.45pm – circ by email
- t) Email from SALC re NALC CEOs Bulletin – circ by email
- u) Email from SALC re. Mobile Temporary Speed Indicator Device (SID) Programme 2018 Update – circ by email
- v) Letters from a villager re. previous minutes – noted
- w) Email from SCC re. County Wide Parking Review – circ by email
- x) Email from SCC re. Children's Services consultation – circ by email and posters on boards

## 16. MATTERS REFERRED TO THE CLERK OR ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

Mrs S.J.APPLEGATE, PARISH CLERK. 6 SHARLANDS, BARRINGTON, ILMINSTER. TA19 0JF.

Tel: 01460 391016. Email: [barringtonpc@gmail.com](mailto:barringtonpc@gmail.com).

8<sup>th</sup> November 2018

**MEETING MINUTES MAY BE VIEWED THROUGH THE CLERK AND DRAFT MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING ARE POSTED ON VILLAGE NOTICEBOARDS OR ARE AVAILABLE ON THE VILLAGE WEBSITE [www.barringtonvillage.btck.co.uk](http://www.barringtonvillage.btck.co.uk)**